Sana Muneer

Assistant Manager Creative & Campaigns

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 4446913

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sana Muneer is working as Assistant Manager Creative & Campaigns in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Sana Muneer has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in International Business And Marketing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2014
BBA in Marketing COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Assistant Manager Creative & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Assistant Manager Creative & Campaigns University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Assistant Program Manager Alumni University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Cross Border Links Intern Gedik University , Istanbul	2015 - 2015
Procurement & Sourcing Executive Pakcem Limited (Formerly Lafarge Pakistan Cement Limited) ,	2014 - 2015
Sales & Distribution Intern Telenor ,	2014 - 2014
Marketing Intern National Rural Support Program (NRSP) ,	2013 - 2013
Awards	
Campus Gold Medal Gold medal for first position in the batch	2012